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3/17/2014
Nicholas Michael 

Teausant
20 ISIS

Attempted to Provide Material 
Support or Resources to a 
Foreign Terorist Organization

CA U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

3/17/2014
Mohammad Hassan 

Hamdan
22 Hezbollah

Attempted to provide material 
support to a foreign terrorist 
organization

MI
Lawful Permanent 

Resident
Lebanon 2007

3/19/2014 Shelton Thomas Bell 21 Ansar al-Sharia

Pleaded guilty to conspiracy to 
provide material support to 
terrorists and attempting to 
provide material support to 
terrorists.

FL U.S. Citizen

3/25/2014
Jose Pimentel, aka 

"Muhammad Yusuf"
29 Al-Qaeda

"Sentenced to 16 years in state 
prison and five years of post-
release supervision for 
constructing improvised 
explosive devices to detonate in 
Manhattan, with the intent to 
harm United States military 
personnel and civilians."

NY U.S. Citizen Naturalized 
Dominican 
Republic

5/27/2014
Moner Mohammad 
Abu-Salha, aka Abu 
Hurayra Al Amriki

22 Jabhat al-Nusra

N/A. Deceased. Killed in Syria.

FL U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

Unknown. Father 
was from Jordan, 

mother was 
American.

7/2/2014
Rahatul Ashikim 

Khan
23 Al-Shabaab

Pleaded guilty to attempting to 
provide material support to 
terrorists

TX U.S. Citizen Naturalized Bangladesh

7/23/2014 Muna Osman Jama 34 Al-Shabaab

Conspiracy to Provide Material 
Support to a Foreign Terrorist 
Organization, Providing Material 
Suppor to a Foreign Terrorist 
Organization

VA
Lawful Permanent 

Resident

7/23/2014 Hinda Osman Dhirane 44 Al-Shabaab

Conspiracy to Provide Material 
Support to a Foreign Terrorist 
Organization, Providing Material 
Suppor to a Foreign Terrorist 
Organization

WA U.S. Citizen Naturalized Somalia

8/27/2014
Douglas McAuthur 

McCain
33 ISIS

N/A. Deceased. Killed in Syria.
MN U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

8/28/2014
Abdirahmaan 

Muhumed
29 ISIS

N/A. Deceased. Killed in Syria.
MN U.S. Citizen Naturalized Somalia

9/16/2014 Mufid A. Elfgeeh 30 ISIS

Attempted to Provide Material 
Support to a Foreign Terrorist 
Organization, Attempted to Kill 
Officers and Employees of the 
United States, Possession of 
Firearms and Silences in 
Furtherance of a Crime of 
Violence, Possession of 
Unregistered Firearm Silencer

NY U.S. Citizen Naturalized Yemen

10/16/2014 Akba Jihad Jordan 22 ISIS
Conspiracy to Provide Material 
Support to Terrorists NC U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A



10/16/2014 Avin Marsalis Brown 21 ISIS
Conspiracy to Provide Material 
Support to Terrorists NC U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

10/29/2014
El Mehdi Semlali 

Fathi
27 Unknown

Perjury
CT

Withholding of 
Removal

N/A Morocco 2008 F-1 Student

11/25/2014 Abdullah Yusuf 18 ISIS

Conspiracy to Provide Material 
Support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization, Provided 
Material Support to a 
Designated Foreign Terrorist 
Organization

MN U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A
Child of immigrants 

from Somalia

11/25/2014 Abdi Nur 20 ISIS
Conspiracy to Provide Material 
Support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization, Provided 

MN U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A
Child of immigrants 

from Somalia

12/2/2014 Yusra Ismail 20 ISIS
At large in Syria. Charged with 
misuse of a passport MN

Lawful Permanent 
Resident

N/A Somalia 

12/17/2014
Gufran Ahmed 

Kauser Mohammed
31 Al-Qaeda

Sentenced to 15 years in prison 
for conspiring to provide 
material support to three 
separately designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organizations

CA U.S. Citizen Naturalized India

1/9/2015
Mohammed Hamzah 

Khan
19 ISIS

Attempting to Provide Material 
Support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization

IL U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

1/23/2015
Shannon Maureen 

Conley
19 ISIS

Conspiracy to Provide Material 
Support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization CO U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

1/29/2015 Liban Haji Mohmaed 29 Al-Qaeda

Provided Material Support to a 
Designated Foreign Terrorist 
Organization

VA U.S. Citizen Naturalized Somalia N/A Refugee

2/5/2015
Abdinassir Mohamud 

Ibrahim
43 Al-Shabaab

Sentenced to 15 years in federal 
prison for conspiracy to provide 
material support to a designated 
foreign terrorist organization and 
for making a false statement in 
an immigration matter. 

TX
Lawful Permanent 

Resident
N/A Somalia 2007 Refugee

2/5/2015
Abdullah Ramo 

Pazara
N/A ISIS

N/A. Deceased. Killed in Syria

MO U.S. Citizen Naturalized Bosnia N/A Refugee

2/6/2015 Ramiz Zijad Hodzic 40 ISIS

Conspiracy to Provide Material 
Support to Terrorists, 
Conspiracy to Kill or Main 
Persons in a Foreign Country, 
Providing Material Support to 
Terrorists

MO Refugee N/A Bosnia Refugee

2/6/2015 Sedina Unkic Hodzic 35 ISIS

Conspiracy to Provide Material 
Support to Terrorists, Providing 
Material Support to Terrorists MO Refugee N/A Bosnia Refugee

2/6/2015 Armin Harcevic 37 ISIS

Conspiracy to Provide Material 
Support to Terrorists, Providing 
Material Support to Terrorists MO

Lawful Permanent 
Resident

N/A Bosnia Refugee



2/6/2015 Nihad Rosic 26 ISIS

Conspiracy to Provide Material 
Support to Terrorists, 
Conspiracy to Kill or Main 
Persons in a Foreign Country, 
Providing Material Support to 
Terrorists

NY U.S. Citizen Naturalized Bosnia Refugee

2/6/2015
Mediha Medy 

Salkicevic
34 ISIS

Conspiracy to Provide Material 
Support to Terrorists, Providing 
Material Support to Terrorists IL U.S. Citizen Naturalized Bosnia Refugee 

2/6/2015 Jasminka Ramic 42 ISIS

Conspiracy to Provide Material 
Support to Terrorists, Providing 
Material Support to Terrorists IL U.S. Citizen Naturalized Bosnia Refugee

2/19/2015 Hamza Naj Ahmed 19 ISIS

Conspiracy to Provide Material 
Support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization, 
Attempting to Provide Material 
Support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization, False 
Statement

MN U.S. Citizen

2/25/2015
Abdurasul 

Hasanovich Juraboev
24 ISIS

Attempt and conspiracy to 
provide material support to 
ISIL, a foreign terrorist 
organization

NY
Lawful Permanent 

Resident
N/A Uzbekistan

2/25/2015 Akhror Saidakhmetov 19 ISIS

Attempt and conspiracy to 
provide material support to 
ISIL, a foreign terrorist 
organization

NY
Lawful Permanent 

Resident
N/A Kazakhstan

2/25/2015 Abror Habibov 30 ISIS

Attempt and conspiracy to 
provide material support to 
ISIL, a foreign terrorist 
organization

NY Visa Overstay N/A Uzbekistan

3/14/2015
Adam Dandach aka 
Fadi Fadi Dandach

21 ISIS

Making a false statement in his 
application for a U.S. Passport 
in vioaltion of 18 U.S.C. § 1542

CA U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

3/17/2015
Tairod Nathan 
Webster Pugh

47 ISIS

Attempted to provide material 
support and resources, as 
defined in 18 U.S.C. § 
2339A(b), including personnel to 
a foreign terrorist organization, 
to wit: the Islamic State of Iraq 
and the Levant. 

NJ U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

4/2/2015 Noelle Velentzas 28 ISIS

Conspired to use a weapon of 
mass destruction, to wit: an 
explosive device, against persons 
and property within the United 
States, and in furtherance of the 
offense facilities of interstate and 
foreign commerce, to wit: the 
Internet, were used

NY U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A
"Father was born in 

Greece"



4/2/2015 Asia Siddiqui 31 ISIS

Conspired to use a weapon of 
mass destruction, to wit: an 
explosive device, against persons 
and property within the United 
States, and in furtherance of the 
offense facilities of interstate and 
foreign commerce, to wit: the 
Internet, were used

NY U.S. Citizen Naturalized Saudi Arabia

4/2/2015
Muhanad Mahmoud 

Al Farekh
29 Al-Qaeda

Conspiring to provide material 
support and resources including 
personnel, including himself, 
knowing and intending that they 
were to be used in preparation 
for, and in carrying, out, 
violations of federal laws, 
including: a. Title 18, United 
States Code, Section 1114 
(killing and attempting to kill 
officers and employees of the 
United States and of any agency 
or branch of the United States, 
to wit: U.S. military personnel, 
while such officers and 
employees were engaged in or 
on account of the performance 
of official duties, and any person 
assisting such officers and 
employees); and b. Title 18, 
United States Code, Sections 
2332(a) and (b) (killing, 
attempting, and conspiring to kill 
a national of the United States 
while such national is outside the 
United States).

TX U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

4/3/2015 Hasan Edmonds 22 ISIS

Conspiring to knowingly provide 
material support and resources, 
namely, personnel, to a 
Designated Foreign Terrorist 
Organization

IL U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

4/3/2015 Jonas Edmonds 29 ISIS

Conspiring to knowingly provide 
material support and resources, 
namely, personnel, to a 
Designated Foreign Terrorist 
Organization

IL U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

4/5/2015
Keonna Thomas aka 
Fatayat Al Khilafaf 
aka YoungLioness

30 ISIS

Knowingly attempted to provide 
material support and resources 
to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization

PA U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

4/6/2015 Dilkhayot Kasimov 26 ISIS

Knowingly and intentionally 
conspired to provide material 
support and resources to a 
Designated Foreign Terrorist 
Organization

NY Unknown N/A Uzbekistan

4/9/2015
Joshua Ray Van 

Haften
34 ISIS

Knowingly attempted to provide 
material support and resources 
to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization

WI U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A



4/10/2015 John T Booker 20 ISIS

Attempted, without lawful 
authority, to use a weapon of 
mass destruction, namely a 
destructive device against 
property that is owned, leased, 
and used by a department and 
agency of the United States, that 
is: Fort Riley, an active duty 
United States Army Installation 
located between Junction City 
and Manhattan, Kansas.;  
attempted to maliciously damage 
and destroy, by means of fire and 
explosives, buildings, vehicles, 
and other personal and real 
property in whole or in part 
owned and possessed by, and 
leased to, the United States and 
departments and agencies 
thereof.; knowingly attempted to 
provide material support and 
resources, including property, 
services, and personnel, 
including himself, to a 
Designated Foreign Terrorist 
Organization

KS U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

4/10/2015 Alexander E. Blair 28 Unknown

Having knowledge of the actual 
commission of a felony 
cognizable by a court of the 
United States, namely attempted 
use of a weapon of mass 
destruction, in violation of 18 
U.S.C. § 2332a(a)(3), attempted 
use of a destructive device, in 
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 
844(f)(1), and attempted 
provision of material support to 
a foreign terrorist organization, 
in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 
2339B(a), did conceal the same, 
and did not as soon as possible 
make known the same to some 
judge or other person in civil or 
military authority under the 
United States.

KS U.S. Citizen

4/16/2015
Abdirahman Sheik 

Mohamud
23 Jabhat al-Nusra

Attempting to Provide Material 
Support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization; 
Attempting to Provide Material 
Support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization

OH U.S. Citizen Naturalized Somalia

4/17/2015 Hoda Muthana 20-21 ISIS
No charges-actively engaged in 
terrorism AL U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

Naturalized citizens 
from Yemen 

Naturalized

4/20/2015
Zacharia Yusuf 

Abdurahman
19 ISIS

Conspiracy and attempt to 
provide material support to a 
Designated Foreign Terrorist 
Organization

MN U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A
Parents from 

Somalia



4/20/2015 Adnan Farah 19 ISIS

Attempting to Provide Material 
Support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization; 
Attempting to Provide Material 
Support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization

MN U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A
Parents from 

Somalia

4/20/2015
Hanad Mustafe 

Musse
19 ISIS

Attempting to Provide Material 
Support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization; 
Attempting to Provide Material 
Support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization

MN U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

4/20/2015 Guled Ali Omar 20 ISIS

Attempting to Provide Material 
Support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization; 
Attempting to Provide Material 
Support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization

MN U.S. Citizen Naturalized Kenya Refugee

4/20/2015
Abdirahman Yasin 

Daud
21 ISIS

Attempting to Provide Material 
Support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization; 
Attempting to Provide Material 
Support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization

MN
Lawful Permanent 

Resident
N/A Kenya Refugee

4/20/2015
Mohamed Abdihamid 

Farah
21 ISIS

Attempting to Provide Material 
Support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization; 
Attempting to Provide Material 
Support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization

MN U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A
Parents from 

Somalia

4/21/2015
N/A (charged as a 

minor, records 
sealed)

16 ISIS
Possession of a weapon by a 
minor SC U.S. Citizen

4/23/2015
Mohamad Saeed 

Kodaimati (Saeed)
24 ISIS

Knowingly and willfully make 
materially false, fraudulent, and 
fictitious statements and 
representations to an FBI agent

CA U.S. Citizen Naturalized Syria

4/29/2015
Mahamed Abukar 

Said 
19 N/A

Threatening a federal law 
enforcement officer; Using 
interstate communications to 
make threats to injure.

MN Unknown

5/3/2015 Elton Simpson 30 ISIS
N/A. Deceased. Engaged in acts 
of terrorism in Texas.

TX U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

5/3/2015 Nadir Soofi 34 ISIS
N/A. Deceased. Engaged in acts 
of terrorism in Texas.

TX U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

5/7/2015
Christopher Lee 

Cornell
21 ISIS

Attempted Murder of 
Government Employees and 
Officials, Solicitation to Commit 
a Crime of Violence, Possession 
of a Firearm in Furtherance of 
Attempted Crime of Violence, 
Material Support to Designated 
Foreign Terrorist Organization.

OH U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A



5/11/2015
Heather Elizabeth 

Coffman
29 ISIS

Making a materially false 
statement or representation 
regarding an offense involving 
international or domestic 
terrorism

VA U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

5/13/2015 Donald Ray Morgan 44 ISIS

Attempting to provide material 
support to a designated foreign 
terrorist organization, possession 
of firearm by a felon

NC U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

5/14/2015 Bilal Abood 37 ISIS

Made a materially false, fictitious 
and fraudulent statement and 
representation, in a matter within 
the jurisdiction of the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation

TX U.S. Citizen Naturalized Iraq

5/22/2015 Muhanad Badawi 24 ISIS

Conspired to knowingly provide 
material support and resources 
to a Designate Foreign Terrorist 
Organization

CA U.S. Citizen Naturalized Sudan 2007

5/22/2015 Nader Elhuzayel 24 ISIS

Conspired to knowingly provide 
material support and resources 
to a Designate Foreign Terrorist 
Organization

CA U.S. Citizen Naturalized
Parents are 
Palestinian 
immigrants

5/26/2015 Asher Abid Khan 20 ISIS

Conspiracy to Provide and 
Providing Material Support to a 
Designated Foreign Terrorist 
Organization

TX U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A
Parents are from 

Pakistan

5/27/2015 Leon Nathan Davis 37 ISIS

Possession of Firearms by a 
Convicted Felon; attempting to 
provide material support to a 
Designated Foreign Terrorist 
Organization

GA U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

6/5/2015
Michael Todd Wolfe 

aka Faruq
24 ISIS

Sentenced to 82 months in 
prison for attempting to provide 
material support to a Designated 
Foreign Terrorist Organization

TX U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

6/6/2015
Abdul Malik Abdul 

Kareem 
43 ISIS

Conspired to transport firearms 
and ammunition in interstate 
commerce with the intent to 
commit crimes punishable by 
imprisonment exceeding one 
year; knowingly and willfully 
make false, fraudulent, and 
fictitious material statements and 
representations

AZ U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

6/11/2015 Akmal Zakirov 29 ISIS

Conspiracy to Provide Material 
Support to a Foreign Terrorist 
Organization; Attempt to 
Provide Material Support to a 
Foreign Terrorist Organization; 
Conspiracy to Use a Firearm; 
Travel Document Fraud

NY
Lawful Permanent 

Resident
N/A Uzbekistan



6/11/2015 Ali Shukri Amin 17 ISIS

Conspiracy to Provide Material 
Support to a Foreign Terrorist 
Organization; Attempt to 
Provide Material Support to a 
Foreign Terrorist Organization; 
Conspiracy to Use a Firearm; 
Travel Document Fraud

VA U.S. Citizen Naturalized Sudan
Father lives in 

UAE. 

6/11/2015 Reza Niknejad 18 ISIS

At large in Syria. Charged in 
absentia for conspiring to 
provide material support to ISIS 
and to provide material support 
to terrorists. 

VA U.S. Citizen Naturalized Iran

6/11/2015 Raees Alam Qazi 22
Al-Qaeda in the 

Arabian Peninsula 
(AQAP) 

Pleaded guilty to one count of 
conspiring to provide material 
support and resources to 
terrorists in preparation for the 
use of a weapon of mass 
destruction, one count of 
attempting to provide material 
support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization and one 
count of conspiring to assault a 
federal employee.

FL U.S. Citizen Naturalized Pakistan

6/11/2015 Sheheryar Alam Qazi 32
Al-Qaeda in the 

Arabian Peninsula 
(AQAP) 

Pleaded guilty to one count of 
conspiring to provide material 
support and resources to 
terrorists in preparation for the 
use of a weapon of mass 
destruction and one count of 
conspiring to assault a federal 
employee.

FL U.S. Citizen Naturalized Pakistan

6/12/2015
David Wright aka 

Daqud Sharif Abdul 
Khaliq 

25 ISIS

Conspired to provide material 
support and resources to a 
Designated Foreign Terrorist 
Organization

MA U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

6/12/2015
Nicholas Rovinski 

aka Nuh Amriki aka 
Nuh al Andalusi

24 ISIS

Conspired to provide material 
support and resources to a 
Designated Foreign Terrorist 
Organization

RI U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

6/12/2015
Usaamah Abdullah 

Rahim
26 ISIS

N/A. Deceased
MA Unknown

6/13/2015 Munther Omar Saleh 20 ISIS

Conspired to provide material 
support and resources to a 
Designated Foreign Terrorist 
Organization

NY U.S. Citizen

6/17/2015
Samuel Rahamin 

Topaz
21 ISIS

Conspired and agreed to provide 
material support and resources 
including services and personnel 
to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization

NJ U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A



6/17/2015 Fareed Mumuni 21 ISIS

Attempted to kill officers and 
employees of an agency of the 
United States Government, to 
wit: Special Agents and Task 
Force Officers of the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation, while 
such officers and employees 
were engaged in and on account 
of the performance of official 
duties

NJ U.S. Citizen Naturalized Ghana

6/19/2015

Robert C.McCollum, 
a.k.a Amir Said 

Abdul Rahman Al-
Ghazi

38 ISIS

Attempted to provide material 
support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization, 
possession of a firearm by a 
convicted felon, distriubtion of 
marijuana

OH U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

6/22/2015 Justin Nolan Sullivan 19 ISIS

Attempted to provide material 
support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization; one 
count of transporting and 
receiving a silencer in interstate 
commerce with intent to commit 
a felony, and one count of 
receipt and possession of an 
unregistered silencer, 
unidentified by a serial number

NC U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

6/29/2015 Alaa Saadeh 23 ISIS

Conspiring to provide material 
support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization, a 
designated foreign terrorist 
organization, and aiding and 
abetting an attempt to do so

NJ U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

Holds dual U.S.-
Jordanian 
citizenship 

according to some 
news reports.The 
father resides in 
Oman. Parents 

were deported due 
to unspecified 

criminal 
convictions

7/13/2015
Alexander Circcolo, 
a.k.a. Ali Al Amriki

23 ISIS

Conspired and agreed to provide 
material support and resources 
to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization

MA U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

7/16/2015
Muhammad Youssef 

Abdulazeez
24 Unknown

N/A. Deceased. Engaged in acts 
of terrorism in Chattanooga. TN U.S. Citizen Naturalized Kuwait

7/28/2015
Miguel Moran Diaz, 
a.k.a Azizi al Hariri

46 ISIS

Felon in Possession of a Firearm

FL Unknown Cuba

7/28/2015 Harlem Suarez 23 ISIS
Attempted use of weapons of 
mass destruction FL

Lawful Permanent 
Resident

N/A Cuba 2004 Refugee Cuban Refugees

7/29/2015 Arafat M. Nagi 42 ISIS

Attempted to provide material 
support and resources to a 
Designated Foreign Terrorist 
Organization

NY U.S. Citizen
Immigrants from 

Yemen



8/10/2015 Nader Saadeh 20 ISIS

Conspiracy to provide material 
support to a designated foreign 
terrorist organization, attempt to 
provide material support to a 
designated foreign terrorist 
organization.

NJ U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

Holds dual US-
Jordanian 
citizenship 

according to some 
news reports.The 
father resides in 
Oman. Parents 

were deported due 
to unspecified 

criminal 
convictions

8/11/2015
Jaelyn Delshaun 

Young
19 ISIS

Conspiracy to provide material 
support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization, attempt 
to provide material support to a 
Designated Foreign Terrorist 
Organization.

MS U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

8/11/2015
Muhammad Oda 

Dakhlalla
22 ISIS

Conspiracy to provide material 
support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization, attempt 
to provide material support to a 
Designated Foreign Terrorist 
Organization.

MS U.S. Citizen

His father hails 
from Palestine and 
his mother is from 

New Jersey

8/12/2015 Fazliddin Kurbanov 33
Islamic Movement 

of Uzbekistan

Convicted of conspiring and 
attempting to provide material 
support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization and 
possessing an unregistered 
destructive device

ID Refugee N/A Uzbekistan Refugee

Parents from 
Uzbekistan; entered 

country as 
Refugees

8/13/2015 Agron Hasbajrami 31 Unknown

Sentenced to 16 years in prison 
for attempting and conspiring to 
provide material support to 
terrorists; pursuant to the terms 
of his plea agreement, 
Hasbajrami will be removed 
from the United States at the 
conclusion of his sentence; 
attempted to travel to the FATA 
for the purpose of joining a 
radical jihadist insurgent group

NY
Lawful Permanent 

Resident
N/A Albania

8/27/2015
Ahmed Mohammed 

El Gammal, aka 
Jammie Gammal

24 ISIS

Indicted for providing and 
conspiring to provide material 
support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization, as well 
as aiding and abetting the receipt 
of military-type training from a 
Designated Foreign Terrorist 
Organization, and conspiring to 
receive such training; helped a 
college student in New York 
receive terrorist training in Syria

AZ U.S. Citizen Naturalized

8/31/2015 Terry Loewen 60 Unknown

Sentenced to 20 years in federal 
prison for attempting to explode 
a car bomb at the airport in 
Wichita; expressed his desire to 
engage in violent jihad 

KS U.S. Citizen



9/10/2015
 Joshua Ryne 

Goldberg
20 Unknown

Charged with distributing 
information relating to 
explosives, destructive devices 
and weapons of mass 
destruction. Instructed a 
confidential source to place the 
bomb at an upcoming memorial 
in Kansas City, Missouri, that 
was commemorating the Sept. 
11, 2001 attacks

FL Unknown

9/15/2015
N/A (charged as a 

minor, records 
sealed)

15 ISIS

Attempting to provide material 
support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization, and 
attempting to provide material 
support to terrorist activity

PA Unknown

9/17/2015 Ali Saleh 22 ISIS

Attempting to provide material 
support to a Designated Foreign 
Terrorist Organization

NY U.S. Citizen

11/5/2015
Yahya Farooq 
Mohammad

37
Al-Qaeda in the 

Arabian Peninsula 
(AQAP)

Indicted on one count of 
conspiracy to provide and 
conceal material support and 
resources to terrorists, one count 
of providing material support 
and resources to terrorists and 
one count of conspiracy to 
obstruct justice

OH Visa Overstay N/A India

11/5/2015
Ibrahim Zubair 

Mohammad
36

Al-Qaeda in the 
Arabian Peninsula 

(AQAP)

Indicted on one count of 
conspiracy to provide and 
conceal material support and 
resources to terrorists, one count 
of providing material support 
and resources to terrorists and 
one count of conspiracy to 
obstruct justice

OH
Lawful Permanent 

Resident
N/A India

11/5/2015 Asif Ahmed Salim 35
Al-Qaeda in the 

Arabian Peninsula 
(AQAP)

Indicted on one count of 
conspiracy to provide and 
conceal material support and 
resources to terrorists, one count 
of providing material support 
and resources to terrorists and 
one count of conspiracy to 
obstruct justice

OH U.S. Citizen

11/5/2015 Sultane Room Salim 40
Al-Qaeda in the 

Arabian Peninsula 
(AQAP)

Indicted on one count of 
conspiracy to provide and 
conceal material support and 
resources to terrorists, one count 
of providing material support 
and resources to terrorists and 
one count of conspiracy to 
obstruct justice

OH U.S. Citizen

11/12/2015 Terrence J. McNeil 25 ISIS
Solicited the murder of members 
of the U.S. military

OH U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

12/2/2015 Tashfeen Malik 29
Possible ISIS 
connection 

Deceased. Engaged in acts of 
terrorism in San Bernardino CA

Lawful Permanent 
Resident

N/A Pakistan 2014 K-1 Visa

12/2/2015 Syed Rizwan Farook 28
Possible ISIS 
connection 

Deceased. Engaged in acts of 
terrorism in San Bernardino

CA U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A
Parents from 

Pakistan

12/8/2015 Amin al-Baroudi 50 Al-Qaeda 

Smuggling rifle scopes, night-
vision goggles and other military-
style gear from the United States 
to Islamic militants in Syria

CA U.S. Citizen Naturalized Syria 



12/10/2015
Abdirizak Mohamed 

Warsame
20 ISIS

Conspiracy to provide material 
support to a Designated Foeign 
Terrorist Organization

MN Unknown

12/14/2015 Mohamed Elshinawy 30 ISIS

Attempted to provide material 
support or resources to a 
Designated Foreign Terrorist 
Organization; obstruction of 
agency proceedings; making 
materially false statements and 
falsifying or concealing material 
facts

MD Unknown

12/17/2015 Jalil Ibn Ameer Aziz 19 ISIS
Conspired and attempted to 
provide material support to a 
terrorist organization.

PA U.S. Citizen

12/17/2015 Adam Shafi 22 Jabhat al-Nusra
Attempted to provide material 
support or resources to a 
terrorist organization

CA U.S. Citizen Natural-Born N/A N/A N/A

12/17/2015 Enrique Marquez 24
Possible ISIS 
connection 

Conspired to provide material 
support to terrorists; made a 
false statement in connection 
with the acquisition of firearms; 
fraud and misuse of visas, 
permits, and other documents.

CA U.S. Citizen

12/31/2015 Emanuel L. Lutchman 25 ISIS

Attempted to provide material 
support to a designated foreign 
terrorist organization

NY U.S. Citizen

1/7/2016
Omar Faraj Saeed Al 

Hardan
24 ISIS

Attempted to provide material 
support to a designated foreign 
terrorist organization

TX
Lawful Permanent 

Resident
N/A Iraq 2009 Refugee

1/7/2016
Aws Mohammed 
Younis Al-Jayab

23 Ansar al-Islam
Made a false statement involving 
international terrorism CA Refugee N/A Iraq 2012 Refugee


